
Goshen Parks and Recreation Board Regular Meeting Agenda 

Parks Administrative Building 

524 East Jackson St, Goshen, IN 46526 

Monday, April 1, 2024 

 

I. Call to Order 

II. Approval of April 2024 Agenda 

III. Approval of March 2024 Park Board Minutes 

IV. Approval of February 2024 Payable Dockets 

Approval of Parks and Recreation Gift Expenditures 

 Approval of Parks and Recreation Gift Revenue 

February 2024 Gift Revenue  

Pk Gift/Interest  $635.33 

Pk Gift/Fidler Pond $10.00 

TOTAL PAYABLE DOCKET  $645.33 

 

V. Public Presentations and Correspondence  

VI. Approval of Superintendent a Directors Reports  

VII. New Business 

1. Special Event Application: Bounce House – Garcia 

2. Special Event Application: Band – Garcia  

3. Mother’s Day 5K Walk/Run Special Event Application – Garcia  

4. Service Agreements – Stephens 

i. Derek Burnett – Umpire 

February 2024 Payable Docket  

Personnel Services  $92,898.78 

Supplies  $24,414.74 

Other Services and Charges  $24,048.09  

Capital Outlays  $63,262.00  

Non-Appropriated  $901.25 

TOTAL PAYABLE DOCKET  $205,524.86  

February 2024 Gift Expenditures  

Park Gift/Ballet  $351.84 

TOTAL GIFT EXPENDITURES  $351.84 



ii. James Zeser – Umpire 

iii. Jill Perry – Instructor  

iv. Mike Miller – Umpire 

v. Rory Hart – Scorekeeper  

vi. Sam Henry – Umpire 

vii. Scott Rienhart – Umpire  

5. Dance Recital Lights and Sound Agreement – Stephens  

6. Goshen Public Library Request – Stephens  

7. Master Plan Resolution for Adoption – Heyde  

8. S Indiana Property adoption for maintenance purposes – Heyde  

9. Shanklin Pool Update – Heyde  

 

VIII. Old Business 

None 

 

Distribution: 
 

Parks Parks & Recreation Board Others Media 

Tanya Heyde Roger Nafziger Gina Liechty, Mayor The Paper 

Kevin Yoder Jennifer Shell Don Shuler, Attorney Goshen News 

Kimberlee Stephens Jenni Samuel Matt Schrock, City Council Elkhart Truth 

Laura Garcia Jim Wellington Jennifer Olvera- Morgada, 

Youth Advisor 

 

 Megan Hessl   

 

 

Approved for this Monday, April 1, 2024 

  
Nafziger, President   Jennifer Shell, Vice President 
 

  
Jim Wellington, Member  Megan Hessl, Member 
 
Attest: 
 
_________________________ 
Jenni Samuel, Secretary 



 

GOSHEN PARKS AND RECREATION PARK BOARD MINUTES 

Date: March 4, 2024 

 

Time: 4:00 pm 

 

Place: Park Administration Office 524 East Jackson Street, Goshen, Indiana 

 

Present: Roger Nafziger, President; Jenifer Shell, Vice President; Jenni Samuel, Secretary; Member; 

Megan Hessl, Member, Laura Garcia, Administrative Office; Kimberlee Stephens, Recreation 

Supervisor; Kevin Yoder, Maintenance Director; Tanya Heyde, Superintendent, Don Shuler, Park 

Attorney; Hannah Scott-Carter, Communications Coordinator. 

 

I. Call to Order 

Nafziger called the meeting to order at 4:00 PM. 

 

II. Motion to Approve Agenda 

Nafziger called for a motion to approve the March 4 agenda as presented.  

On a motion by Shell, seconded by Samuel, ayes carried. 

 

III. Approval of February 2024 Park Board Minutes 
Nafziger called for a motion to approve February 2024 minutes as submitted.  
On a motion by Shell, seconded by Samuel, ayes carried. 

 

IV. Approval of Parks and Recreation Payable Docket, January 2024 

Nafziger called for a motion to approve the Payable Docket for January 2024 as presented.  

On a motion by Shell, seconded by Samuel, ayes carried. 

 

V. Approval of Park Gift Expenditures and Gift Revenue – January 2024 

Nafziger called for a motion to approve the Gift Expenditures and Gift Revenues for January 2024 as 
presented.  

On a motion by Shell, seconded by Samuel, ayes carried. 

 

VI. Public Presentations and Correspondence 
Evan Bontrager shared information about tree destruction in Shanklin Park. Bontrager shared 2 very 
large trees have been killed/destroyed along the bank by beavers in the area and is sharing this 
information with the Board requesting that action be taken.  
 
Heyde shared that the DNR does allow regulated trapping during a restricted season, November 15 – 
March 15. Relocation may occur within the same county the beavers are removed from. Heyde 
suggested placing hardware or other deterrents around the trees while a beaver policy can be 
established.   

 

VII. Approval of Superintendent and Director Reports 

Nafziger called for a motion to approve the superintendent and supervisor’s reports for February as 
presented.  

On a motion by Shell, seconded by Samuel, ayes carried. 
 

VIII. New Business 
1. Haunted Halloween Hustle 5K Walk/Run Special Event - Heyde 

Heyde presented Elkhart County Down Syndrome Support Group 5 K Walk/Run that will take place at 
Abshire Park on October 24, 25, and 26, utilizing the cabin, park, and Pumpkinvine Trail. Nafziger called for a 
motion to approve the special event as presented. On a motion by Shell, seconded by Samuel, ayes carried. 



 
2. Outrunning Hunger 5K Walk /Run Special Event - Heyde 

Heyde presented The Window & THOR’S Outrunning Hunger 5K Walk/Run that will take place at Shanklin 
Park on August 31, utilizing the park, the Kiwanis Pavilion, and the Millrace. Nafziger called for a motion to 
approve the special event as presented. On a motion by Shell, seconded by Samuel, ayes carried.  
 

3. Abonmarche – 5 Year Master Plan - Crystal Welsh 
Crystal Welsh presented The Board with a final draft of the 5 Year Master Plan. No approval needed, strictly 
informational. 

 
4. Ribbon-Cutting Ceremony at New Maintenance Shop- Heyde    

Heyde shared an open house-style ribbon cutting ceremony for the New Maintenance Shop will occur this 
spring and that invitations will be circulated.  

 

 

Park Board Signatures: 

Approved for this Monday, April 1, 2024 

 

_________________________    _____________________________ 

Roger Nafziger, President   Jennifer Shell, Vice President 

 

_________________________   _____________________________ 

Jim Wellington, Member   Megan Hessl, Member 

 

_________________________________ 

Jenni Samuel, Secretary ATTEST 



 

 3-13-2024 09:58 AM                                        CITY  OF  GOSHEN                                         PAGE:   1

                                              BUDGET TO ACTUAL EXPENDITURES (UNAUDITED)

                                                        AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2024

204-PARKS AND RECREATION

CULTURE AND RECREATION                                                                                    16.67% OF YEAR COMP.

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

                                            ORIGINAL         CURRENT         CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE    % OF        BUDGET

EXPENDITURES                                 BUDGET           BUDGET          PERIOD          ACTUAL     BUDGET      BALANCE

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONAL SERVICES

204-550-00-411.0130 P&R/FULL-TIME PERSON    757,200.00      757,200.00       53,485.26      107,168.11    14.15      650,031.89

204-550-00-411.0140 P&R/PART-TIME PERSON    567,300.00      567,300.00        4,371.52        9,377.32     1.65      557,922.68

204-550-00-411.0151 P&R/INCREMENT PAY        11,200.00       11,200.00          200.00          200.00     1.79       11,000.00

204-550-00-411.0152 P&R/LONGEVITY                 0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

204-550-00-411.0160 P&R/OVERTIME              6,000.00        6,000.00          890.80          890.80    14.85        5,109.20

204-550-00-413.0100 P&R/FICA MATCH           83,200.00       83,200.00        3,358.05        6,694.10     8.05       76,505.90

204-550-00-413.0200 P&R/MEDICARE             19,100.00       19,100.00          785.35        1,565.56     8.20       17,534.44

204-550-00-413.0300 P&R/RETIREMENT          110,000.00      110,000.00        7,498.07       15,250.78    13.86       94,749.22

204-550-00-413.0400 P&R/UNEMPLOYMENT              0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

204-550-00-413.0501 P&R/HEALTH INSURANCE    275,000.00      275,000.00       21,905.68       42,376.54    15.41      232,623.46

204-550-00-413.0700 P&R/CELL PHONE            3,000.00        3,000.00          250.00          500.00    16.67        2,500.00

204-550-00-413.0701 P&R/CLOTHING/BOOT/FI      2,500.00        2,500.00          154.05          154.05     6.16        2,345.95

204-550-00-413.0702 P&R/CLOTHING                  0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

   TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES                1,834,500.00    1,834,500.00       92,898.78      184,177.26    10.04    1,650,322.74

SUPPLIES

204-550-00-421.0200 P&R/STATIONERY & PRI        500.00          500.00            0.00           40.06     8.01          459.94

204-550-00-421.0501 P&R/OTHER OFFICE EXP      5,000.00        5,000.00            0.00            0.00     0.00        5,000.00

204-550-00-422.0151 P&R/OTHER OPERATING       2,500.00        2,500.00            0.00            0.00     0.00        2,500.00

204-550-00-422.0152 P&R/PAINT                 2,000.00        2,000.00          337.60          337.60    16.88        1,662.40

204-550-00-422.0153 P&R/GENERAL PROGRAM      35,000.00       35,000.00        5,435.24        6,586.07    18.82       28,413.93

204-550-00-422.0154 P&R/OTHER EQUIPMENT       3,000.00        3,000.00            0.00            0.00     0.00        3,000.00

204-550-00-422.0210 P&R/GASOLINE,DIESEL,     40,000.00       40,000.00        1,530.86        2,164.31     5.41       37,835.69

204-550-00-422.0251 P&R/OTHER GARAGE & M      1,000.00        1,000.00            0.00            0.00     0.00        1,000.00

204-550-00-422.0311 P&R/INSTITUTIONAL &      21,000.00       21,000.00        4,113.76        4,113.76    19.59       16,886.24

204-550-00-423.0110 P&R/BLDG MATRS& SUPP     30,000.00       30,000.00       11,590.96       12,564.04    41.88       17,435.96

204-550-00-423.0125 P&R/STREET,ALLEY,&SE     32,500.00       32,500.00            0.00          768.97     2.37       31,731.03

204-550-00-423.0201 P&R/REPAIR PARTS          4,000.00        4,000.00          394.67          394.67     9.87        3,605.33

204-550-00-423.0301 P&R/MACHINERY & TOOL      4,000.00        4,000.00          253.64          272.62     6.82        3,727.38

204-550-00-429.0000 P&R/MEMORIAL TREES            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

204-550-00-429.0001 P&R/PROGRAM SUPPLIES     38,000.00       38,000.00            0.00            0.00     0.00       38,000.00

204-550-00-429.0002 P&R/OTHER SUPPLIES       35,000.00       35,000.00          758.01        1,051.12     3.00       33,948.88

   TOTAL SUPPLIES                           253,500.00      253,500.00       24,414.74       28,293.22    11.16      225,206.78

OTHER SERVICES/CHARGES

204-550-00-431.0500 P&R/SERVICES CONTRAC    110,000.00      110,000.00        2,556.75        7,336.75     6.67      102,663.25

204-550-00-431.0501 P&R/TREE PROGRAM              0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

204-550-00-431.0502 P&R/TREES PLANTED             0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

204-550-00-431.0503 P&R/OTHER PROFESSION     35,000.00       35,000.00            0.00        1,076.40     3.08       33,923.60

204-550-00-431.0504 P&R/STREET TREE MAIN          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

204-550-00-431.0505 P&R/LANDSCAPING          17,450.00       17,450.00        2,175.00        2,175.00    12.46       15,275.00

204-550-00-431.0506 P&R/TREE TRIM REMOVA          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

204-550-00-431.0507 P&R/LEGAL REIMB               0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

204-550-00-432.0201 P&R/POSTAGE                 500.00          500.00            0.00            0.00     0.00          500.00

204-550-00-432.0300 P&R/TRAVEL EXPENSES         500.00          500.00            0.00            0.00     0.00          500.00

204-550-00-432.0401 P&R/TELEPHONE            10,000.00       10,000.00          671.47        1,549.53    15.50        8,450.47

204-550-00-433.0200 P&R/PUBLICATION LEGA          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00



 

 3-13-2024 09:58 AM                                        CITY  OF  GOSHEN                                         PAGE:   2

                                              BUDGET TO ACTUAL EXPENDITURES (UNAUDITED)

                                                        AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2024

204-PARKS AND RECREATION

CULTURE AND RECREATION                                                                                    16.67% OF YEAR COMP.

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

                                            ORIGINAL         CURRENT         CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE    % OF        BUDGET

EXPENDITURES                                 BUDGET           BUDGET          PERIOD          ACTUAL     BUDGET      BALANCE

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

204-550-00-433.0501 P&R/OTHER PRINTING &     22,000.00       22,000.00        3,211.20        7,129.06    32.40       14,870.94

204-550-00-434.0500 P&R/COMPREHENSIVE PL          0.00        7,000.00            0.00            0.00     0.00        7,000.00

204-550-00-435.0101 P&R/ELECTRICITY & GA     77,000.00       77,000.00        3,914.60        8,154.12    10.59       68,845.88

204-550-00-435.0401 P&R/WATER & SEWER        87,000.00       87,000.00          728.59        1,083.40     1.25       85,916.60

204-550-00-435.0501 P&R/STORMWATER FEES       5,000.00        5,000.00            0.00            0.00     0.00        5,000.00

204-550-00-436.0101 P&R/REPAIRS TO BLDG      70,000.00       76,864.00        7,174.00        7,174.00     9.33       69,690.00

204-550-00-436.0201 P&R/REPAIRS TO EQUIP      5,000.00        5,000.00        1,056.80        1,056.80    21.14        3,943.20

204-550-00-436.0501 P&R/MAINTENANCE CONT     25,000.00       25,000.00          421.80        1,374.57     5.50       23,625.43

204-550-00-436.0502 P&R/SWIM POOL            30,000.00       30,000.00            0.00       20,930.64    69.77        9,069.36

204-550-00-437.0201 P&R/RENTAL EQUIPMENT      4,000.00        4,000.00            0.00            0.00     0.00        4,000.00

204-550-00-439.0301 P&R/SUBSCRIPTION & D      1,500.00        1,500.00          179.88          275.88    18.39        1,224.12

204-550-00-439.0910 P&R/EDUCATION             8,000.00        8,000.00        1,958.00        3,108.00    38.85        4,892.00

204-550-00-439.1000 P&R/COMMUNITY CENTER          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

   TOTAL OTHER SERVICES/CHARGES             507,950.00      521,814.00       24,048.09       62,424.15    11.96      459,389.85

CAPITAL OUTLAYS

204-550-00-442.0001 P&R/CAPITAL PROJECTS    400,000.00      878,063.96       63,262.00       75,034.96     8.55      803,029.00

204-550-00-442.0100 P&R/INFRASTRUCTURE C    360,000.00      360,000.00            0.00            0.00     0.00      360,000.00

204-550-00-445.0200 P&R/MOTOR VEHICLES       55,000.00       55,000.00            0.00            0.00     0.00       55,000.00

204-550-00-445.0500 P&R/PLAYGROUND EQUIP      3,000.00        3,000.00            0.00            0.00     0.00        3,000.00

   TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAYS                    818,000.00    1,296,063.96       63,262.00       75,034.96     5.79    1,221,029.00

UNAPPROPRIATED

204-550-00-452.0000 TRANSFERS-HEALTH INS          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

204-550-00-452.0004 P&R/TRANSFERS OUT             0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

204-550-00-459.0000 P&R/SALES TAX             5,000.00        5,000.00          201.25          383.25     7.67        4,616.75

204-550-00-459.1000 P&R/FACILITY SALES T          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

204-550-00-499.0001 P&R/NON-APPROPRIATED          0.00            0.00          700.00        1,249.00     0.00 (      1,249.00)

   TOTAL UNAPPROPRIATED                       5,000.00        5,000.00          901.25        1,632.25    32.65        3,367.75

                                      _________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL                   3,418,950.00    3,910,877.96      205,524.86      351,561.84     8.99    3,559,316.12

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL CULTURE AND RECREATION             3,418,950.00    3,910,877.96      205,524.86      351,561.84     8.99    3,559,316.12

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                        3,418,950.00    3,910,877.96      205,524.86      351,561.84     8.99    3,559,316.12

                                        ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  =======  ==============



 

 3-13-2024 09:58 AM                                        CITY  OF  GOSHEN                                         PAGE:   1

                                              BUDGET TO ACTUAL EXPENDITURES (UNAUDITED)

                                                        AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2024

275-PARK GIFT FUND

CULTURE AND RECREATION                                                                                    16.67% OF YEAR COMP.

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

                                            ORIGINAL         CURRENT         CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE    % OF        BUDGET

EXPENDITURES                                 BUDGET           BUDGET          PERIOD          ACTUAL     BUDGET      BALANCE

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

OTHER SERVICES/CHARGES

275-550-00-439.0009 PARK GIFT/PARK OPERA          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-550-00-439.0028 PARK GIFT/COMMUNITY           0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-550-00-439.0031 PARK GIFT/DISCOVERY           0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-550-00-439.0501 PARK GIFT/BFKST WITH          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-550-00-439.0502 PARK GIFT/DADDY-DAUG          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-550-00-439.0503 PARK GIFT/GGH CANCER          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-550-00-439.0504 PARK GIFT/KIDS TRYAT          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-550-00-439.0506 PARK GIFT/RIETH INT           0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-550-00-439.0507 PARK GIFT/TENNIS LES          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-550-00-439.0508 PK GIFT/MISC TREE GI          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-550-00-439.0511 PARK GIFT/SKATE PARK          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-550-00-439.0513 PARK GIFT/FALL FEST           0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-550-00-439.0514 PARK GIFT/MEMORIAL            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-550-00-439.0515 PARK GIFT/SPECIAL EV          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-550-00-439.0516 PARK GIFT/BALLET              0.00            0.00          351.84          854.75     0.00 (        854.75)

275-550-00-439.0517 PARK GIFT/TOMMY'S KI          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-550-00-439.0519 PARK GIFT/NIPSCO TRE          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-550-00-439.0520 PARK GIFT/POOL RCPTS          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-550-00-439.0521 PARK GIFT/GAS TAX FO          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-550-00-439.0525 PARK GIFT/ARBOR DAY           0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-550-00-439.0527 PARK GIFT/RECYCLING           0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-550-00-439.0529 PARK GIFT/FLAG FOOTB          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-550-00-439.0530 PARK GIFT/HEAD GATES          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-550-00-439.0532 PK GIFT/FIDLER POND           0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-550-00-439.0533 PARK GIFT/BALLET SCH          0.00            0.00            0.00          196.00     0.00 (        196.00)

275-550-00-439.0534 PK GIFT/BIKE RACKS D          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-550-00-439.0536 PK GIFT/YODER-CULP T          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-550-00-439.0537 PK GIFT/BARK PARK             0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-550-00-439.0538 PK GIFT/MISC DONATIO          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-550-00-439.0539 PK GIFT/MILL ST PARK          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-550-00-439.0540 PK GIFT/SCHOLARSHIP           0.00            0.00            0.00           41.25     0.00 (         41.25)

275-550-00-439.0541 PK GIFT/PICKLEBALL G          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-550-00-439.0542 PK GIFT/CHIDDISTER P          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-550-00-439.0543 PK GIFT/ADULT TRYATH          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-550-00-439.0544 PK GIFT/SAILING CAMP          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

   TOTAL OTHER SERVICES/CHARGES                   0.00            0.00          351.84        1,092.00     0.00 (      1,092.00)

UNAPPROPRIATED

275-550-00-452.0000 PK GIFT/TRANSFER OUT          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

   TOTAL UNAPPROPRIATED                           0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

                                      _________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL                           0.00            0.00          351.84        1,092.00     0.00 (      1,092.00)

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL CULTURE AND RECREATION                     0.00            0.00          351.84        1,092.00     0.00 (      1,092.00)

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                0.00            0.00          351.84        1,092.00     0.00 (      1,092.00)

                                        ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  =======  ==============



 

 3-13-2024 09:57 AM                                        CITY  OF  GOSHEN                                         PAGE:   1

                                               BUDGET TO ACTUAL REVENUE (UNAUDITED)

                                                        AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2024

275-PARK GIFT FUND

CULTURE AND RECREATION                                                                                    16.67% OF YEAR COMP.

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

                                            ORIGINAL         CURRENT         CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE    % OF        BUDGET

REVENUES                                     BUDGET           BUDGET          PERIOD          ACTUAL     BUDGET      BALANCE

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

CULTURE AND RECREATION

275-450-00-347.0201 PK GIFT/GGH CANCER T          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

   TOTAL CULTURE AND RECREATION                   0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

MISCELLANEOUS

275-450-00-360.0100 PK GIFT/BREAKFAST W/          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-450-00-360.0101 PK GIFT/FALL FEST             0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

   TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS                            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

CONTRIBUTIONS

275-450-00-367.0009 PARK GIFT/PARK OPERA          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-450-00-367.0010 PF GIFT/ SKATE PARK           0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-450-00-367.0011 PK GIFT/ INTEREST             0.00            0.00          635.33        1,347.25     0.00 (      1,347.25)

275-450-00-367.0012 PK GIFT/BALLET PROGR          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-450-00-367.0013 PK GIFT/DADDY-DAUGHT          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-450-00-367.0014 PK GIFT/KIDS TRYATHA          0.00            0.00            0.00        1,500.00     0.00 (      1,500.00)

275-450-00-367.0015 PK GIFT/MISC TREE GI          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-450-00-367.0016 PK GIFT/POOL RECEIPT          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-450-00-367.0017 PK GIFT/RIC PROGRAMS          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-450-00-367.0018 PK GIFT/TOMMY'S KIDS          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-450-00-367.0019 PK GIFT/NIPSCO TREE           0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-450-00-367.0021 PK GIFT/GAS TAX FOR           0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-450-00-367.0022 PK GIFT/SPEC EVENT S          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-450-00-367.0023 PK GIFT/TENNIS LESSO          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-450-00-367.0024 PK GIFT/RIETH PARK G          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-450-00-367.0025 PK GIFT/ARBOR DAY RE          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-450-00-367.0026 PK GIFT/MEMORIAL BEN          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-450-00-367.0027 PK GIFT/RECYCLING DO          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-450-00-367.0028 PK GIFT/COMMUNITY CE          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-450-00-367.0029 PK GIFT/FLAG FOOTBAL          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-450-00-367.0030 PK GIFT/HEAD GATES L          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-450-00-367.0031 PARK GIFT/DISCOVERY           0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-450-00-367.0032 PK GIFT/FIDLER POND           0.00            0.00           10.00           10.00     0.00 (         10.00)

275-450-00-367.0033 PARK GIFT/BALLET SCH          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-450-00-367.0034 PK GIFT/BIKE RACKS D          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-450-00-367.0035 PK GIFT/BICYCLE ADVI          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-450-00-367.0036 PK GIFT/YODER-CULP T          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-450-00-367.0037 PK GIFT/BARK PARK             0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-450-00-367.0038 PK GIFT/MISC DONATIO          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-450-00-367.0039 PK GIFT/MILL ST PARK          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-450-00-367.0040 PK GIFT/SCHOLARSHIP           0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-450-00-367.0041 PK GIFT/PICKLEBALL G          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-450-00-367.0042 PK GIFT/CHIDDISTER P          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-450-00-367.0043 PK GIFT/ADULT TRYATH          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

275-450-00-367.0044 PK GIFT/SAILING CAMP          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00     0.00            0.00

   TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS                            0.00            0.00          645.33        2,857.25     0.00 (      2,857.25)

                                      _________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL                           0.00            0.00          645.33        2,857.25     0.00 (      2,857.25)



 

 3-13-2024 09:57 AM                                        CITY  OF  GOSHEN                                         PAGE:   2

                                               BUDGET TO ACTUAL REVENUE (UNAUDITED)

                                                        AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2024

275-PARK GIFT FUND

CULTURE AND RECREATION                                                                                    16.67% OF YEAR COMP.

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

                                            ORIGINAL         CURRENT         CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE    % OF        BUDGET

REVENUES                                     BUDGET           BUDGET          PERIOD          ACTUAL     BUDGET      BALANCE

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL CULTURE AND RECREATION                     0.00            0.00          645.33        2,857.25     0.00 (      2,857.25)

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                                    0.00            0.00          645.33        2,857.25     0.00 (      2,857.25)

                                        ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  =======  ==============



Page 1 of 8 

 

Goshen Park and Recreation Department  
Superintendent's Park Board Report  
Tanya Heyde, March 2024 
 
Volunteers, Partnerships/Networking:  

• Downtown Goshen Inc. – First Fridays, cross promotions  

• Elkhart County Convention Visitors Bureau – Vibrant Communities; Quilt Garden  

• Goshen Health – Partnership programming 

• Goshen Community Schools – Shared facility use, Softball and Cross Country at Shanklin, baseball at Roger’s Park, 
youth & adult basketball and indoor volleyball fall/winter. 

• Goshen Public Library – Story Walk, Rieth Interpretive Center trail; story time in the park (Spring/summer) at Pringle 
Park  

• Goshen Neighborhood Associations – Neighborhood picnics, adopted landscaped areas, neighborhood events.  

• PAC – Pumpkinvine Advisory Committee, Goshen, Elkhart County, Middlebury, Shipshewana and Friends of the 
Pumpkinvine, quarterly meetings.  

• Community Gardens – Hay Park, Mill Street Park and Burdick Park, Greenway Gardens, at Regent Street.  

• Goshen Historical Society – Rotating displays for the Wayne Wogoman Welcome Center and Rieth Interpretive 
Center, cross promotion of Public Walking Tours at the Courthouse, Downtown and Millrace Trail.  

• Michiana Area Council of Governments – Trail counter, Millrace Trail, sponsored counter on the Pumpkinvine. 
Staff: The Department continues to accept applications for the Recreation Coordinator position to accumulate for a first 

round of interviews. Interviews are expected to begin the second week of April.  
Education:   - National Park and Recreation Association, Leadership Development Network Meeting – meets the second 

Wednesday of each month. The meetings are a forum for discussion, sharing of knowledge, and posing of 
questions unique to the needs and interests of park and recreation agency/department professionals. Members 
include those in the field who actively work with the community through service via their Department/Agency - 
T. Heyde 02/13/2024. 
- Certified Playground Instructor Course – Todd Turner and Rene Aguilar, maintenance team members, will be 
attending April 29 – May 1, 2024.  

General Projects:  

• S. Indiana Avenue Property Purchase – In December, 2023, The Stormwater Department purchased property at S. 
Indiana Avenue to protect floodplain and to aid in . The 1.69-acre property is a woodlot and borders Linway Pond on 
the west end. The Park Department will present to the board for adoption of the property for maintenance purposes 
at the April 2024 meeting.  

• EcoCounter/Trail Counter at Abshire Park – Working with Connect in Elkhart County, Resilience Department and 
MACOG to get and install a permanent trail counter on the Pumpkinvine Nature Trails near Lincoln Avenue. 
MACOG is offering an 80/20 match for purchase of the counter. Connect in Elkhart County is interested in adding a 
visible element for trail users to see a display of traffic counts. 

• Boat Lockers – Working with Elkhart County, Elkhart City, Bristol and the Elkhart County Convention and Visitors 
Bureau to explore point to point boat lockers to activate waterways, specifically the river. The boat locker is essentially 
a self-serve cage provided contractually with a vendor. Attended a site visit 11/13 at Pinhook park in South Bend to 
discuss operations of their boat locker in connection with Rent.Fun. The initiative would provide easy access to 
specified locations within the county and connect several entities where users could take river trips. Ongoing. 

• Veterans Stand Down Event – Working with local Veterans Affairs Clinic, Goodwill Industries Military and VA 
Programming, Elkhart County, Elkhart City to host a Stand Down event in Shanklin Park. The event, sponsored by 
Goodwill Industries, offers Veterans, their caretakers and families, connects Veterans to health care, housing 
resources, and take-homes like safety kits and clothing. The City and County agencies will provide activities to engage 
those who visit the event. Goshen Parks will host the event in Shanklin Park. The event is June 15 at Shanklin Park. 
Recreation division continues planning for the event.  

• Controlled Burn Plan – Met with Jessica Merkling, Urban Wildlife Biologist for the Indiana Department of Natural 
Resources and the Resilience Department end of August to discuss a workshop for the planned winter burn at Rieth 
Interpretive Center’s prairie. Staff will attend a workshop for Rieth Center’s prairie and conduct the burn in-house 
with the assistance of other departments and a developed burn plan with DNR. Additionally, we discussed a burn for 
Abshire Prairie. Since the Abshire Prairie is so tall and vast, it is recommended to contract for the burn so that it can 
burn hotter and larger. Abshire Prairie will be divided into 3 sections, burning one section a season. Stormwater, 
Resilience, Parks and County Surveyors Office is having a conversation about including Rock Run Creek tree clearing 
in the burn. A meeting will be scheduled with the group and the City’s floodway administrator for coordination.  



Page 2 of 8 

 

• Five Year Master Planning – Parks had a kickoff meeting with Abonmarche and staff on July 27 to review timeline, 
tasks and goals. Master Plan updates:  

• City of Goshen Parks Department’s website has been updated to include the second public meeting Master Plan 
information. 

• Created social media posts to circulate information on upcoming open house on October 18, 4-6pm at Schrock 
Pavilion in Shanklin Park.   

• Outreach Update:  

• So far, we have mingled and gathered feedback at the Farmers Market, Free Movie night at the Goshen 
Theater, Rock the Quarry, Touch-A-Truck, and First Fridays.  

• All Goshen water customers received a parks survey invitation on their utility bill during the August and 
September billing cycle, which is about 9,000 notices.  

• We hosted the Community Workshop on August 29th and talked with participants about the process and 
gathered feedback and suggestions.  

• Park Board presentation and Vision and Mission review. Review public engagement, 488 surveys collected 
to date (open until 9/22). 

• We hosted a second Community Open House at Schrcok Pavilion on October 18 when we shared results 
from the public survey and collected feedback on goals and recommendations.  

• A Community Open House and final presentation of the plan was held Thursday March 21, 2024 at 
Schrock Pavilion.  

• Steering Committee’s first meeting was held August 24 at the Park Office and a second meeting was held on 
September 27 when the group worked through goals and actions. Department goals were established with the 
Steering Committee around: Connections, Communications, Inclusion, Environmental 
stewardship/Sustainability and Maintenance 

• A Master Plan presentation was held at the August Park Board meeting to review the Department’s Mission 
Statement and Vision Statement.  

• A Master Plan presentation was held at the February Park Board Meeting.  

• A resolution to adopt the plan will be presented to the Board at the April 2024 meeting.  

• A second open house was held October 18 at Schrock Pavilion, Shanklin Park to review  

• Two review sessions were held for the Steering Committee’s final review on 11/8 and 11/9 for attendance at 
one or the other. 

• Several digital reviews with Parks and Abonmarche took place until 11/15 when the Draft Plan was submitted to 
the Indiana DNR.  

• The draft plan was submitted to DNR 11/15/2023 and received back from DNR on 02/06/2024. 

• An updated plan will be presented to the Board at the March 4 meeting. The final plan will be re-submitted to 
DNR by April 15.  

Nest Steps: DNR will review the plan and return comments to the Department. The review process typically takes les 
than a month. The final draft is due back to the DNR by April 15.  

• Abshire Park – Working with the Community Foundation, Connect in Elkhart County on a grant to support 
improvements, trail connectivity and amenities. The Department has met internally with other City Departments to 
revise the grant application to include trail connectivity to the planned Blackport Trail. Additional amenities for a total 
project to include a trail from Abshire to Dykstra Street, a pavilion and updated parking at Dykstra Park and 
improving (paving & striping) the Abshire Park parking lot and trail head. Currently working with Engineering 
Department for a site plan and cost estimate for some of the work to be completed internally with Utility’s Special 
Ops Team and Street Department in 2024. A Next Level Trails (NLT) Grant Application was submitted August 1, 
2023 to support the Abshire Park upgrades and trail construction. The NLT grant is State funded and administered by 
the Indiana Department of Natural Resources. The grant application, project budget and preliminary plans will be 
included in the August Park Board packet. UDPATE: The Department received notification from the DNR that our 
proposal was not selected for funding. Brittany Short, Connect in Elkhart County, and I will meet to regroup. The 
Department will plan for a phased approach, completing phase I 2024 and phase II following. Met with Engineering 
2/19 to update with changes and review construction season timeline with inhouse staff.  

• Pumpkinvine Nature Trail – Began initial conversations with Connect in Elkhart County (CIEC) staff on a potential 
grant opportunity through the State’s Next Level Trails program to pave Goshen’s portion of the Pumpkinvine 
Nature Trail. Met internally with City staff in June to discuss the proposed paving project and will follow up with 
CIEC members. The Grant is due August 1.  UPDATE: This project has been included in the Next Level Trails 
Grant application encompassing the Abshire and Dykstra park improvements, new connecting trail from Abshire to 



Page 3 of 8 

 

Blackport Dr., and paving of the Pumpkinvine Nature Trail. Details listed under Abshire Park. The NLT Grant 
Recipients are expected to be announced in December 2023. Trail paving will be included in phase II of the project as 
noted above.  

• Shanklin Pool Renovation Project  

• October 2022: Entered into agreement with HWC Engineering for evaluation and Master Planning, 
$19,900 investment. 

• Steering Committee formed; two meetings were held. Concepts developed.  

• A preferred option with cost estimates was developed. 

• A Special Council Meeting/Work Session was held March 17, 2023. Unanimous consensus to support the 
Department in moving forward with investment for design phases and services and full support of the 
preferred concept.  

• On June 26, 2023, by Ordinance 5160, Council approved an additional appropriation of $250,000 to the 
Parks and Recreation Fund to support HWC’s proposed agreement for Design Phase I. This phase includes 
land survey, geotechnical services, preliminary floodway coordination, schematic design, market analysis, 
operations and programming analysis.  

• The agreement with HWC Engineering was approved at August Park Board Meeting and has been fully 
executed with HWC. A meeting with HWC is expected for late October to plan for next steps.  

• July – Through support from Mayor Leichty and Deputy Mayor Brinson, Goshen College agreed the pool 
project deemed to be a great fit to be included in their grant application to the Lily Endowment. The grant 
theme surrounds health and wellness. The grant encompasses several projects, the pool project being a 
portion of the overall grant. Story maps prepared for the grant are included in the August Park Board 
meeting packet, informational only. The grant review process can take three to six months for the College 
and Community Grant submitted August 31, 2023.  
Update: The College’s grant application was not granted for funding for this round. The college is 
preparing a revised submission of the “College and Community Collaboration” grant to the Lilly 
Endowment with a deadline of March 1, 2024. Parks has submitted supporting documentation and updated 
materials for the college for inclusion of the Shanklin Pool Project in the re-submission.  

• Meeting with Regional Partnership spearheading READI 2.0 on October 13 for initial introduction of pool 
project along with other potential City projects.  

• HWC has scheduled a survey and Geotechnical related services.  

• Next Steps: HWC will begin Geotech services and survey, revisit master plan for edits, being discussion on 
project delivery/financing, develop schedule, refocus design committee for decision making.   

• A kick-off meeting is scheduled for November 29 with HWC and City Staff. 

• The Regional Development Authority reallocated $300,000 from a previously proposed project for Goshen 
to the pool project.  

• Met with Indiana DNR, January 29, 2023, for preliminary floodway coordination and permitting, Rhonda 
Yoder, City Planning and Floodway Administrator and Dustin Sailor, Director of Public Works also joined.  

• Submitted the pool renovation as a project idea to the regional READI group following a call for project 
ideas, January, 2024. The ask to READI is 20% of project cost or $2,500,000. A schematic Design meeting 
was held  with the Steering Committee, January 11. A preliminary floodway permitting meeting is scheduled 
with DNR, HWC, and City Staff, January 29.  

• The geotechnical report is complete by HWC along with a preliminary meeting with Elkhart County Health 
Department.  

• At the 2/15 steering committee meeting the pool and site plan was reviewed for a more refined concept, 
parking lot options were discussed, pool layout orientation, architecture of support buildings. 

• A pool design summary will be included in the Board’s April packet for review/update.  

• Park Maintenance Building - The project is slightly behind schedule with the railway schedule for a flagger to install 
permanent power. A second walk through was held October 11, final punch list items are being addressed/corrected. 
Permanent power was installed however with an incorrect transformer. The transformer is scheduled for replacement 
in the near future. The Parks Department is working on landscaping that needs complete before occupancy is granted. 
I expect landscaping to be complete by end of October. Staff completed the landscaping the week of October 30. 
There are a few remaining punch list items NuWay is working through. The building passed final inspection by 
Building Department. The Department is working with NuWay to install the pressure washer conduit and 
components. This will be handled as a separate project as the scope did not include this installation. We are also 
working with NuWay to re-work the access gates. The Department is working with FSS Technologies to install 



Page 4 of 8 

 

building security. We have received building occupancy, Maintenace staff will begin moving items and equipment to 
the building once security is installed. A ribbon cutting is being planned for late January. UPDATE: A ribbon cutting 
is scheduled for Monday, April 29, please watch for invitations. A meeting with NuWay Construction and Legacy 
Fencing is set for Wednesday April 3 to review and rectify the automatic gate functions.  

• Bakersfield Pavilion – The department has received the pavilion kit for Bakersfield Pavilion along with stamped 
engineering installation. Quotes are being received for the concrete work for the pavilion along with sidewalks 
connecting the pavilion to the parking area and the playground. Engineering assisted with creating a site plan for 
internal review through Planning Zoning, Building Department and Stormwater. An agreement with Denlinger for 
concrete work will go to the Board for approval in November. Denlinger believes concrete can still be done this 
season, the pavilion will be complete this year yet. Park Staff will install the metal structure. The building permit has 
been issued. Denlinger has started concrete work and will finish when weather allows. UPDATE: The pavilion is 
complete. Dirt work continues with final grading to ready for seeding this spring.   

• Tyler Joldersma Skate Park – At the December 2 design workshop, 13 participants shared their ideas and designed 
two potential layouts for an updated skate park. There is concentration from the interest group to explore alternate 
locations for the skatepark given the restraints of rebuilding in the floodway. UPDATE: The Department, along with 
the Joldersma family, met with the Little League on August 7, about the potential to purchase a lot owned by the 
Little League that borders Pringle Park. I have been told the Little League will vote at their September 20 Board 
meeting regarding a decision to sell the parcel. I received notification that the Little League has decided not to sell 
their parcel to the Parks and Recreation Department. A follow up meeting is scheduled for October 10 with the 
Joldersma family. Collectively we will be exploring alternate locations for the skatepark.  

• Commission for Accreditation of park and Recreation Agencies (CAPRA) – Met with CAPRA staff June 29 to discuss 
next steps for re-submission. Ongoing. 

• Pumpkinvine Advisory Committee – Next meeting: March 19. The Department received a Tort Claim form an injury 
attorney relating to an injury that occurred in LaGrange County. The Tort Claim has been turned over to the City 
Attorney.  

• Pumpkinvine Nature Trail - City officials met with Park Department and the County to arrange for paving of the Trail 
to be included in the County’s RFP for paving. The intent is that if the trail can be included in a larger paving package, 
paving Goshen’s portion of the trail may be more economical.   

• Trail Network – Meeting with City Departments to update mapping and designating of Goshen’s Trail Network. 
Ongoing. Most work to date is being done and coordinated through the City’s GIS Coordinator. A meeting is 
scheduled for March 26 to continue to review Goshen’s trail designations, inventory and maintenance.  

• Playground Inspections – Demonstrated an app, ParkZapp, to find efficiencies in the filed during inspections. Met 
with the City’s GIS Coordinator to introduce a park layer to the city’s GIS to begin locating playgrounds and linking 
to the app. The department is working with City’s IT Department for best hardware options to use in the field.  

• Millrace Trail – Following a Cooperative Invasive Species Management Areas (CISMA) meeting held by the 
AmeriCorps Member, Anna Osborne, with Resilience Department, the Park Department reached out to the State of 
Indiana Cooperative Invasives Management Regional Specialist, Dugan Julian, to survey the Millrace Trail in an effort 
to add vegetation management tools. Dugan visited the trail with staff and I on February 29, 2024. The park 
Department can expect a report and interactive map of the trail with noted areas of concern and best practices for 
maintenance. 

• Flood Awareness Meeting – Tuesday March 5, 2024, Parks will present a small portion of the City’s annual 
presentation. 
 

Recreation Supervisor: Kimberlee Stephens 
March Accomplishments: 

• Youth Dance and Spring Concert  
• Spring Concert–collaborated with Goshen High School to secure the facility and spaces for the upcoming 

spring concert 
• Secured Vivid Images Productions for lights, sound, and videography  
• Ordering of costumes and props  
• Ongoing: working with dance instructor on creating spring concert programs 
• Ongoing: working with dance instruction to construct upcoming summer camps, fall and next spring’s dance 

classes, dates, times, and facility scheduling  
• Created PO’s for all program items and vendors  

• Discovery Day Camp 
• Updated Civicrec alongside front office staff to allow and prepare for online registration to open 
• Updated all registration forms to be added to the online registration 



Page 5 of 8 

 

• Updated Only: Current Number of Registrants 29 
• Ongoing preparations for the 2024 season: 

▪ Planning of summer field trips which includes but is not limited to securing dates, times, 
transportation, and programming of those field trips.  

▪ Updating of staff handbook, staff training manuals and parent handbooks 

▪ Facilitated phone calls regarding the day-to-day operations from potential registrants and returning 
parents of campers  

▪ NEW–Martial Arts Camp added  

▪ Ongoing: working with administrative staff to ensure Civicrec and all day–to–day operations and 
procedures are in place for opening and training of staff 

• Shanklin Pool 
• Attended Shanklin Pool Design meeting 3 for the 2024 pool reconstruction planning and  provided my input 

and recommendations as needed 
• Communication with returning staff regarding seasonal updates  
• Ongoing: working with administrative staff to ensure Civicrec and all day–to–day operations and procedures 

are in place for opening and training of staff 

• Adult Fitness 
• Update Only: Zumba Mondays, Wednesdays, and Saturdays will resume outdoors at Pringle Park in April 
• Created monthly pay for instructor 

Maple City Walk 
• Reached out to Signtech to work out details and secure dates for the banner over main street 
• Updating of MCW web page 

• Rock the Quarry Adult Triathlon 
• Initial conversations with community partners regarding creating the Triple Crown Series 
• Worked with Enmotive to ensure our registration platform was ready to open registration for the adult 

triathlon 
• Reached out to Premier Signs to work out details and secure dates for the banner over main street 
• Ongoing: Securing vendors for all upcoming special events for the summer season 
• Ongoing: Securing volunteers for events via phone calls, emails and collaborating with community partners 

• Kerry’s Kids and Teen Triathlon 
• Reached out to Signtech to work out details and secure dates for the banner over main street 
• Ongoing: Securing vendors for all upcoming special events for the summer season 
• Ongoing: Securing volunteers for events via phone calls, emails and collaborating with community partners 
• Worked with Meijer representative to complete the online sponsorship packet and submitted requested 

documentation 

• Pop up Water Park 
• Ongoing: Secured vendors for all upcoming special events for the summer season 
• Ongoing: Secured volunteers for events via phone calls, emails and collaborating with community partners 

• Splash-Tastic Weekend 
• Ongoing: Secured vendors for all upcoming special events for the summer season 
• Ongoing: Secured volunteers for events via phone calls, emails and collaborating with community partners 

• Adult Sports  
• Scheduling of adult and youth basketball officials 
• Created official pays 
• Pickleball–worked with Jill Perry and others to work out some details regarding outdoor play and Dink and 

Dine options 
• Initial conversations with Edward Jones regarding hosting a pickleball tournament 
• Ongoing communication with part–time recreation coordinator,  teams, and officials to ensure league success 
• Ongoing: updating of league line up with new season league information and weekly scores 
• Created PO’s for all program invoices  
• Advertised and worked to find and contract umpires/scorekeepers  for summer and fall softball 
• Discussion with staff regarding repairs to pickleball courts 
• Requested maintenance put up outdoor nets  
• NEW–added 40 and over and co-ed league nights to summer softball  
• Ordered league trophies  

• Youth Basketball League 



Page 6 of 8 

 

• Ongoing communication with part–time recreation coordinator, team parents and coaches to ensure league 
success 

• Creating pays for all officials 
• Created PO’s for all program invoices  
• Ordered medals  
• Total participants 135 

• Goshen Public Library 
• Initial planning for upcoming Monday Fundays at Pringle Park 
• Collaboration on the summer reading program  

• Goshen Health 
• Initial conversation and collaboration discussions regarding partnering on summer programming within the 

parks and with DDC 

• Summer Lunch Program 
• Initial planning with the food service department regarding locations for the summer lunch program 

• 2024 Special Events Planning 
• Ongoing: Securing vendors for all upcoming special events for the summer season 
• Ongoing: Securing volunteers for events via phone calls, emails and collaborating with community partners 
• Ongoing: Meeting and collaboration with community partners for the Stand Down event in June for veterans 

in our community.  
• Added special events to Good of Goshen  
• Added special events to Acts of Service–volunteer data base 

• Advertising and Event Web Pages  
• Ongoing: updating of the city web pages to align with the 2024 program guide and added new information  
• Added and updating of information on the Maple City Walk, Rock the Quarry and Kid’s and Teen web sites 
• Ongoing: checking Civicrec to ensure all information is correct and updated as need 
• Created a Program sand Events data sheet and Program and Service Matrix for the new communications 

team to help facilitate advertising 
• Ongoing: Work on advertisement schedule, and advertisement plan, alongside the city communications team 

on a biweekly basis 
• Collaborated with Maple Leaf printing to have flyers and brochures delivered to all elementary schools  

• Safety and OSHA  
• Assigned OSHA trainings and monitor safety training requirements on Target Solutions for new staff 
• Circulated monthly IPEP Newsletter 
• Ongoing: Facilitate monthly and track  IPEP/OSHA required Ask an Expert trainings for all park staff 

including seasonals. March training was cancelled due to conflict with maintenacne schedule  
• Attended the cyber security training on February 13 
• Organized and registered staff for the Certified Playground Safety training 
• EID staff safety training 
• Ongoing: organizing and preparing trainings for all upcoming seasonal staff  

• Master Plan  
• Attended master planning public engagement meeting  
• Ongoing: Created, updated, and provided a variety of data as requested per Abonmarche and parks 

superintended as it relates to the master plan  
• Participated in community outreach by distribution public meeting flyers 

 
March Meetings and collaborations: 
3/6   Marketing and Event Planning  
3/9   Master Planning  
3/12  JV Baseball Coach GHS 
3/14  HWC Pool Desing Meeting 4 
3/19  Vibrant Communities Learner Theater  
3/19  JFL  
3/20 Eyedart Inclusive Park 
3/20 Marketing and Event Planning 
3/21 All Staff Meeting 
3/21 First Fridays 

 



Page 7 of 8 

 

April Goals 

• Daily preparations for upcoming 2024/2025 programing and events 

• Continue to secure programming dates, facilities, and instructors for 2024 

• Continue to attend Safety committee and Pumpkinvine committee meetings 

• Annual Reporting  

• Continue attending all meetings and committee events as scheduled 

• OSHA training for all staff 

• Research new programming opportunities 

• Continue updating Civicrec registration platform 

• Continue collaborating with various community partners for programs, events, and community offerings 

• Continue seeking sponsorships for programming and for at risk families  
 

Maintenance Director: Kevin Yoder 
March Accomplishments: 

• Clean grates 
• Playground inspections – 4 
• Check trails 
• Bridge inspection 
• Take more equipment to garage for service pick up finished equipment 
• Build pavilion in Bakersfield park 
• Start dirt work around pavilion and new sidewalks in Bakersfield Park 
• Clean up 3 trees that were down: Millrace Trail, Pumpkinvine Trail and Monroe Street parking lot 
• Go with Dugan and an Americorp person down Millrace Trail to Waverly Bridge listing and mapping invasive species 
• Pick up liner trays for racking, paint and install in racks 
• Alarm installed in new maintenance shop (NOBI) 
• Remove graffiti on Oakridge Bridge 
• Remove cemetery information sign along trail that was vandalized, took to Premier Sign for quote, ordered new sign 

with corrected wording will install as soon as completed 
• Pull log from tailgates 
• Power wash Kerry’s Kids playground to prep for recoating of pour in place surfacing by Pro-tech surfacing 
• Bury hoses on Mill Street Park water feature 
• Clean up down branch by pedestrian bridge in Shanklin Park 
• Put up pickleball nets 
• Start on dirt work at Bakersfield Pavilion 
• Till Hay Gardens 
• Replace posts in Bakersfield parking area and redo parking lot 
• Move storage shelving in new maintenance shop mezzanine 
• Bring back picnic tables from Abshire Park and Mill Street Park for repair – 3 
• Repair water leak in Warming House mechanical room 
• Repair step on watch tower in Mill Street Park 
• Place large stones around curb cuts in Mullet Park along Indiana Avenue 
• Install “NO MOTORIZED VEHICLES” and “PARKING AT SHANKLIN 411 WEST PLYMOUTH” behind 

rocks in Mullet Park  
• Put storage cabinet together in new maintenance shop 
• Pick up new mower and snow blower from Central Garage 

April Objectives:  
• Playground inspections 
• Check trails 
• Bridge inspection 
• General repairs 
• Repair and paint picnic tables  
• Pick up finished pieces at Central Garage and take over more items for annual preventive maintenance  
• Move more into to new maintenance shop 
• Install water meters and put restrooms together to prep park opening 
• Install new foul ball nets on Rogers ball diamond 
• Finish dirt work and seed Bakersfield Park 
• Prep pool for opening  



Page 8 of 8 

 

• Send 2 employees to Certified Playground Safety Inspecter (CPSI) training 
• Open parks April 15th  
• Prep splash pads for opening 

  
Facility Coordinator: Frank Shula 
March Accomplishments: 

• Inspected facilities and maintain cleaning and paper supply inventory of cleaning supplies, order supplies when 
needed. Organize supplies at all facilities ongoing basis and stock.   

• Set up for meetings, presentations, and events  

• Scheduled /Supervised community service, to complete their court mandated hours. Log and report.  

• Approved /Disapproved weekly rental deposits and turn in paperwork. Submit purchase orders  

• Open restrooms Mon-Friday. Clean facilities & Close restrooms when needed.   

• Schedule and show potential renters facilities (did 3 showings)  

• Worked on updating and layout of new park rule signs 

• Emailed grease trap reports to waste water. Also received new permits to be put up at Chiddister, Schrock and pool 
concession. 

• Set up fire extinguishers for new maintenance shop. Signs etc. (finished) Also had truck fire extinguisher recharged.  

• Set up Alarm install at new maintenance shop/also after install handled some issues with service department. 

• Redone schedules for Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday Coed Volleyball Leagues. Updated them online and updated 
all standings for leagues. Set up tournament brackets for Monday and Wednesday leagues.  

• Meet with Goshen High school coach for use of Rogers Ball diamond for their upcoming league play and needs. 

• Worked on Rogers Ball diamond- grooming, adding clay and cleaning out press box 
April Objectives: 

• Make tournament bracket for Tuesday Coed Volleyball league 

• Schedule community service on ongoing basis  

• Call Metro-County Security for July’s slide the hill event (to schedule Security) 

• Continue to train new staff member and upcoming seasonals employees 

• Finish organizing event supplies at office etc. 

• Interview new applicants for seasonal employment 

• Working on getting new nets to be put up at Rogers 

• Do much needed work at Shanklin ball diamonds-includes field prepping, reinstalling all amp, mics and scoreboard 
controllers. Check lights etc.  

• More work is needed at Rogers ball diamond  

• Set up for upcoming meetings – master plan, park board etc. 

• Install Reserved sign boxes to outdoor rental facilities  
 

 
Park Board Signatures: 

Approved this Monday, April 1, 2024 
 
 
_______________________________  _________________________________ 
Roger Nafziger, President    Jennifer Shell, Vice President  
 
 
_______________________________  _________________________________ 
Jim Wellington, Member     Megan Hessl, Member   
 
 
Jenni Samuel, Secretary:  _____________________________        



 

 

Special Event Application for Board Approval        Date of Meeting   ______________________ 

 

Event Name  __________________________________________________________________ 

Type of Event _________________________________________________________________ 

 

Fundraiser               yes            no                               

Sponsor  _____________________________________________________________________ 

Event Benefits  ________________________________________________________________ 

Non Profit                yes           no  

 

Commercial Event               yes          no                     Number of Vendors  _______________ 

 

Event Time Including Set-up and Tear Down: Begin tIme:  ____________ End Time ____________ 

Event Date: 1st choice ______________ 2nd choice ______________ 3rd choice ________________ 

Expected Attendance ____________________   Number of Volunteers ______________ 

Facility(s) Requested ____________________________________________ FEE $______________ 

Open Space Requested __________________________________________ FEE $______________ 

Trail Sections Requested _________________________________________ FEE $______________ 

Athletic Fields Requested ________________________________________ FEE $______________ 

Parking Areas Requested _________________________________________FEE $______________ 

Number of Parking Assistants ___________ 

 

 

4/1/2024

Mhias Birthday
Birthday Party

12pm 9pm
4/20/24
70
Fidler Pavilion rented

✔

✔

✔



Pool Rental Requested              yes   no  (Saturday and Sunday Only) 

Food Service Permit Required       yes          no          Attached            yes          no 

Port a Johns Required             yes      no     Number of Port a Johns   ___________ 

Event Insurance Required           yes   no    Not required till event is approved 

Time L ne Attached      yes      no    Map Attached        yes      no 

Vendor List Attached     yes      no   

Permits Required by the GPRD:  Attendance         FEE$ ____________ 

Tent  FEE$ ____________ 

Vendor  FEE$ ____________ 

Rec Equipment    FEE$ ____________ 

Parking   FEE$ ____________ 

Bike Rack  FEE$ ____________ 

All event fees not including refundable deposit $  __________________________ 

Notes:________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Board Questions and 
Requests:_____________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

0.00

25.00

25.00

This is a standard rental with a bounce house request.

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔ ✔

✔





















 

 

Special Event Application for Board Approval        Date of Meeting   ______________________ 

 

Event Name  __________________________________________________________________ 

Type of Event _________________________________________________________________ 

 

Fundraiser               yes            no                               

Sponsor  _____________________________________________________________________ 

Event Benefits  ________________________________________________________________ 

Non Profit                yes           no  

 

Commercial Event               yes          no                     Number of Vendors  _______________ 

 

Event Time Including Set-up and Tear Down: Begin tIme:  ____________ End Time ____________ 

Event Date: 1st choice ______________ 2nd choice ______________ 3rd choice ________________ 

Expected Attendance ____________________   Number of Volunteers ______________ 

Facility(s) Requested ____________________________________________ FEE $______________ 

Open Space Requested __________________________________________ FEE $______________ 

Trail Sections Requested _________________________________________ FEE $______________ 

Athletic Fields Requested ________________________________________ FEE $______________ 

Parking Areas Requested _________________________________________FEE $______________ 

Number of Parking Assistants ___________ 

 

 

4/1/2024

40th Birthday Party
Birthday Party with Band

2pm 9pm
8/3/24
50
Fidler Pavilion 150.00

✔

✔

✔



Pool Rental Requested              yes   no  (Saturday and Sunday Only) 

Food Service Permit Required       yes          no          Attached            yes          no 

Port a Johns Required             yes      no     Number of Port a Johns   ___________ 

Event Insurance Required           yes   no    Not required till event is approved 

Time L ne Attached      yes      no    Map Attached        yes      no 

Vendor List Attached     yes      no   

Permits Required by the GPRD:  Attendance         FEE$ ____________ 

Tent  FEE$ ____________ 

Vendor  FEE$ ____________ 

Rec Equipment    FEE$ ____________ 

Parking   FEE$ ____________ 

Bike Rack  FEE$ ____________ 

All event fees not including refundable deposit $  __________________________ 

Notes:________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Board Questions and 
Requests:_____________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

25.00

175.00

Standard rental with a band. Noise ordinance attached.

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔























 

 

Special Event Application for Board Approval        Date of Meeting   ______________________ 

 

Event Name  __________________________________________________________________ 

Type of Event _________________________________________________________________ 

 

Fundraiser               yes            no                               

Sponsor  _____________________________________________________________________ 

Event Benefits  ________________________________________________________________ 

Non Profit                yes           no  

 

Commercial Event               yes          no                     Number of Vendors  _______________ 

 

Event Time Including Set-up and Tear Down: Begin tIme:  ____________ End Time ____________ 

Event Date: 1st choice ______________ 2nd choice ______________ 3rd choice ________________ 

Expected Attendance ____________________   Number of Volunteers ______________ 

Facility(s) Requested ____________________________________________ FEE $______________ 

Open Space Requested __________________________________________ FEE $______________ 

Trail Sections Requested _________________________________________ FEE $______________ 

Athletic Fields Requested ________________________________________ FEE $______________ 

Parking Areas Requested _________________________________________FEE $______________ 

Number of Parking Assistants ___________ 

 

 

April 1,2024

Mother's Day 5K Walk/Run
5K Walk/Run

Nest and Grow Co
The Nest Community Center for Birth and Family Services

10am 4pm
5/11/2024
150
Powerhouse 100.00
Powerhouse Greenspace 0.00
Millrace Trial 0.00

✔

✔



Pool Rental Requested              yes   no  (Saturday and Sunday Only) 

Food Service Permit Required       yes          no          Attached            yes          no 

Port a Johns Required             yes      no     Number of Port a Johns   ___________ 

Event Insurance Required           yes   no    Not required till event is approved 

Time L ne Attached      yes      no    Map Attached        yes      no 

Vendor List Attached     yes      no   

Permits Required by the GPRD:  Attendance         FEE$ ____________ 

Tent  FEE$ ____________ 

Vendor  FEE$ ____________ 

Rec Equipment    FEE$ ____________ 

Parking   FEE$ ____________ 

Bike Rack  FEE$ ____________ 

All event fees not including refundable deposit $  __________________________ 

Notes:________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Board Questions and 
Requests:_____________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

25.00

125.00

Tickets will be sold ahead of time. Parking will be at the Goshen Brewery. Port a Johns will be onsite .

✔

✔

✔

✔





















SERVICE AGREEMENT 
 
 This Agreement is entered into this ______ day of __________________, _____ by and between the City of Goshen 
Parks and Recreation Department, hereinafter referred to as “GPRD” and       hereinafter 
referred to as “Contractor.” 
 
 WHEREAS, the GPRD desires to engage Contractor to perform certain services pursuant to the terms and conditions 
of this Agreement; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants contained in this Agreement, the parties 
hereby agree as follows: 
 

1. Contractor shall provide      services for the following GPRD program/activity: 
PROGRAM NAME:          
DAY(S) & TIME(S):          
LOCATION:           
START DATE:           
END DATE:           
 

2. GPRD shall pay Contractor for said services the sum of      approximately thirty (30) 
days after Contractor has satisfactorily, as determined by GPRD, performed all services contemplated by this 
Agreement. No other payment for these services shall be given from GPRD to Contractor, nor any such other 
payment demanded or requested by Contractor from GPRD. 
 

3. GPRD reserves the right to cancel the program for any reason upon giving seven (7) days written notice to 
Contractor. 

 
4. Contractor agrees to notify GPRD as soon as possible if an emergency will prevent Contractor from providing 

services on the schedule dates as contemplated herein. No program will be cancelled or postponed by Contractor 
without approval of the GPRD. Contractor may further be required to notify all participants in the program of such 
cancellation of postponement due to Contractor. 

 
5. Contractor shall be deemed an independent contractor and operate as a separate entity from the City of Goshen 

and the GPRD. All work done and services provided under this Agreement shall be provided at the highest 
professional standard and shall be performed to the GPRD’s reasonable satisfaction. Failure to do so may result in 
the termination of this Agreement. 

 
6. Contractor warrants and represents that he or she will comply with all federal, state, and local laws regarding 

reporting of compensation earned and payment of all federal, state, and local taxes. 
 
7. Contractor agrees not to discriminate in any form or manner against any person in the performance of services 

under this Agreement because of a person’s race, religion, color, gender, national origin, ancestry, age, disability, or 
status as a veteran. 

 
8. No portion of this Agreement shall be assigned or subcontracted by Contractor except with the written consent of 

the GPRD. 
 
9. Contractor hereby expressly assumes all risk and responsibility for any accident, injury, or damage to person or 

property arising from Contractor’s provision of services under this Agreement. Contractor also expressly agrees to 
indemnify and hold harmless the City of Goshen, Indiana, the Goshen Parks and Recreation Board, and the GPRD, 

8 April 202
Jame Zesser

Softball Umpire
Softball Leagues
Monday-Thursdays TBD

Shanklin Park Fields
4/8/2024
4/8/2025

$30.00 per game



its successors and assigns, from and against any and all obligations, liability, liens, claims, demands, damages, 
expenses, fees, costs, fines, penalties, suits, losses, judgments, proceedings, actions, and causes of action of any and 
every kind and nature, including without limitation, any damage or injury to person or property and all costs , 
attorney’s fees, and expenses incurred in connecting therewith, arising or growing out of or in any way connected 
with Contractor’s provision of services to be provided under this Agreement. Contractor hereby releases the City 
of Goshen, the Goshen Parks and Recreation Board, and the GPRD from all liability for any action, damage, or 
injury caused to person or property resulting from the Contractor’s provision of services under this Agreement, 
notwithstanding whether such acts or omissions be active or passive. 

If any part or parts of this Agreement shall be held to unenforceable for any reason, the remainder of this Agreement
shall continue in full force and effect. If any provision of this Agreement is deemed invalid or unenforceable by any
court of competent jurisdiction, and if limiting such provision would make the provision valid, then such provision
shall be deemed to be construed as so limited.

The covenants and conditions contained in this Agreement shall apply to and bind the parties and the heirs, legal
representatives, successors, and permitted assigns of all Parties.

In any action of any kind relating to this Agreement, each party shall bear the costs of its own attorney’s fees.

The failure of either party to enforce any provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed a waiver or limitation of
that party’s right to subsequently enforce and compel strict compliance with every provision of this Agreement.

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties and supersedes any prior understanding or
representation of any kind preceding the date of this Agreement. There are no other promises, conditions,
understandings, or other agreements, whether oral or written, relating to the subject matter of this Agreement. This
Agreement may be modified in writing and must be signed by all parties.

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Indiana. If legal
action is brought to enforce or interpret the terms of and conditions of this Agreement, the proper venue for such
action will be in a court of competent jurisdiction in Elkhart County, Indiana.

In all cases where notice is required to the parties, GPRD agrees to be notified via Tanya Heyde, at 
, Goshen, Indiana 46526, Ph: 574.534.2901; and Contractor agrees to be notified at the address and

telephone number provided below.

CITY OF GOSHEN 
PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT CONTRACTOR 

Title: Printed Name: 
Address: 

Ph: 



SERVICE AGREEMENT 

 

 This Agreement is entered into this ______ day of __________________, _____ by and between the City of Goshen 

Parks and Recreation Department, hereinafter referred to as “GPRD” and       hereinafter 

referred to as “Contractor.” 

 

 WHEREAS, the GPRD desires to engage Contractor to perform certain services pursuant to the terms and conditions 

of this Agreement; 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants contained in this Agreement, the parties 

hereby agree as follows: 

 

1. Contractor shall provide      services for the following GPRD program/activity: 

PROGRAM NAME:          

DAY(S) & TIME(S):          

LOCATION:           

START DATE:           

END DATE:           

 

2. GPRD shall pay Contractor for said services the sum of      approximately thirty (30) 

days after Contractor has satisfactorily, as determined by GPRD, performed all services contemplated by this 

Agreement. No other payment for these services shall be given from GPRD to Contractor, nor any such other 

payment demanded or requested by Contractor from GPRD. 

 

3. GPRD reserves the right to cancel the program for any reason upon giving seven (7) days written notice to 

Contractor. 

 

4. Contractor agrees to notify GPRD as soon as possible if an emergency will prevent Contractor from providing 

services on the schedule dates as contemplated herein. No program will be cancelled or postponed by Contractor 

without approval of the GPRD. Contractor may further be required to notify all participants in the program of such 

cancellation of postponement due to Contractor. 

 

5. Contractor shall be deemed an independent contractor and operate as a separate entity from the City of Goshen 

and the GPRD. All work done and services provided under this Agreement shall be provided at the highest 

professional standard and shall be performed to the GPRD’s reasonable satisfaction. Failure to do so may result in 

the termination of this Agreement. 

 

6. Contractor warrants and represents that he or she will comply with all federal, state, and local laws regarding 

reporting of compensation earned and payment of all federal, state, and local taxes. 

 

7. Contractor agrees not to discriminate in any form or manner against any person in the performance of services 

under this Agreement because of a person’s race, religion, color, gender, national origin, ancestry, age, disability, or 

status as a veteran. 

 

8. No portion of this Agreement shall be assigned or subcontracted by Contractor except with the written consent of 

the GPRD. 

 

9. Contractor hereby expressly assumes all risk and responsibility for any accident, injury, or damage to person or 

property arising from Contractor’s provision of services under this Agreement. Contractor also expressly agrees to 

indemnify and hold harmless the City of Goshen, Indiana, the Goshen Parks and Recreation Board, and the GPRD, 

8 April 2024
Jill Perry 

Pickleball Instructor 
Pickleball 101
TBD

Model School Pickleball Courts 
January 2024

October 2024

$0.00



its successors and assigns, from and against any and all obligations, liability, liens, claims, demands, damages, 

expenses, fees, costs, fines, penalties, suits, losses, judgments, proceedings, actions, and causes of action of any and 

every kind and nature, including without limitation, any damage or injury to person or property and all costs , 

attorney’s fees, and expenses incurred in connecting therewith, arising or growing out of or in any way connected 

with Contractor’s provision of services to be provided under this Agreement. Contractor hereby releases the City 

of Goshen, the Goshen Parks and Recreation Board, and the GPRD from all liability for any action, damage, or 

injury caused to person or property resulting from the Contractor’s provision of services under this Agreement, 

notwithstanding whether such acts or omissions be active or passive. 

10. If any part or parts of this Agreement shall be held to unenforceable for any reason, the remainder of this Agreement 
shall continue in full force and effect. If any provision of this Agreement is deemed invalid or unenforceable by any 
court of competent jurisdiction, and if limiting such provision would make the provision valid, then such provision 
shall be deemed to be construed as so limited.

11. The covenants and conditions contained in this Agreement shall apply to and bind the parties and the heirs, legal 
representatives, successors, and permitted assigns of all Parties.

12. In any action of any kind relating to this Agreement, each party shall bear the costs of its own attorney’s fees.

13. The failure of either party to enforce any provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed a waiver or limitation of 
that party’s right to subsequently enforce and compel strict compliance with every provision of this Agreement.

14. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties and supersedes any prior understanding or 
representation of any kind preceding the date of this Agreement. There are no other promises, conditions, 
understandings, or other agreements, whether oral or written, relating to the subject matter of this Agreement. This 
Agreement may be modified in writing and must be signed by all parties.

15. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Indiana. If legal 
action is brought to enforce or interpret the terms of and conditions of this Agreement, the proper venue for such 
action will be in a court of competent jurisdiction in Elkhart County, Indiana.

16. In all cases where notice is required to the parties, GPRD agrees to be notified via Tanya Heyde, at 524 E Jackson 
Street, Goshen, Indiana 46526, Ph: 574.534.2901; and Contractor agrees to be notified at the address and 
telephone number provided below.

CITY OF GOSHEN 

PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT CONTRACTOR 

Title: Printed Name: 

Address: 

Ph: 



SERVICE AGREEMENT 
 
 This Agreement is entered into this ______ day of __________________, _____ by and between the City of Goshen 
Parks and Recreation Department, hereinafter referred to as “GPRD” and       hereinafter 
referred to as “Contractor.” 
 
 WHEREAS, the GPRD desires to engage Contractor to perform certain services pursuant to the terms and conditions 
of this Agreement; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants contained in this Agreement, the parties 
hereby agree as follows: 
 

1. Contractor shall provide      services for the following GPRD program/activity: 
PROGRAM NAME:          
DAY(S) & TIME(S):          
LOCATION:           
START DATE:           
END DATE:           
 

2. GPRD shall pay Contractor for said services the sum of      approximately thirty (30) 
days after Contractor has satisfactorily, as determined by GPRD, performed all services contemplated by this 
Agreement. No other payment for these services shall be given from GPRD to Contractor, nor any such other 
payment demanded or requested by Contractor from GPRD. 
 

3. GPRD reserves the right to cancel the program for any reason upon giving seven (7) days written notice to 
Contractor. 

 
4. Contractor agrees to notify GPRD as soon as possible if an emergency will prevent Contractor from providing 

services on the schedule dates as contemplated herein. No program will be cancelled or postponed by Contractor 
without approval of the GPRD. Contractor may further be required to notify all participants in the program of such 
cancellation of postponement due to Contractor. 

 
5. Contractor shall be deemed an independent contractor and operate as a separate entity from the City of Goshen 

and the GPRD. All work done and services provided under this Agreement shall be provided at the highest 
professional standard and shall be performed to the GPRD’s reasonable satisfaction. Failure to do so may result in 
the termination of this Agreement. 

 
6. Contractor warrants and represents that he or she will comply with all federal, state, and local laws regarding 

reporting of compensation earned and payment of all federal, state, and local taxes. 
 
7. Contractor agrees not to discriminate in any form or manner against any person in the performance of services 

under this Agreement because of a person’s race, religion, color, gender, national origin, ancestry, age, disability, or 
status as a veteran. 

 
8. No portion of this Agreement shall be assigned or subcontracted by Contractor except with the written consent of 

the GPRD. 
 
9. Contractor hereby expressly assumes all risk and responsibility for any accident, injury, or damage to person or 

property arising from Contractor’s provision of services under this Agreement. Contractor also expressly agrees to 
indemnify and hold harmless the City of Goshen, Indiana, the Goshen Parks and Recreation Board, and the GPRD, 

8 April 202
Michael Miller

Softball Umpire
Softball Leagues
Monday-Thursdays TBD

Shanklin Park Fields
4/8/2024
4/8/2025

$30.00 per game



its successors and assigns, from and against any and all obligations, liability, liens, claims, demands, damages, 
expenses, fees, costs, fines, penalties, suits, losses, judgments, proceedings, actions, and causes of action of any and 
every kind and nature, including without limitation, any damage or injury to person or property and all costs , 
attorney’s fees, and expenses incurred in connecting therewith, arising or growing out of or in any way connected 
with Contractor’s provision of services to be provided under this Agreement. Contractor hereby releases the City 
of Goshen, the Goshen Parks and Recreation Board, and the GPRD from all liability for any action, damage, or 
injury caused to person or property resulting from the Contractor’s provision of services under this Agreement, 
notwithstanding whether such acts or omissions be active or passive. 

If any part or parts of this Agreement shall be held to unenforceable for any reason, the remainder of this Agreement
shall continue in full force and effect. If any provision of this Agreement is deemed invalid or unenforceable by any
court of competent jurisdiction, and if limiting such provision would make the provision valid, then such provision
shall be deemed to be construed as so limited.

The covenants and conditions contained in this Agreement shall apply to and bind the parties and the heirs, legal
representatives, successors, and permitted assigns of all Parties.

In any action of any kind relating to this Agreement, each party shall bear the costs of its own attorney’s fees.

The failure of either party to enforce any provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed a waiver or limitation of
that party’s right to subsequently enforce and compel strict compliance with every provision of this Agreement.

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties and supersedes any prior understanding or
representation of any kind preceding the date of this Agreement. There are no other promises, conditions,
understandings, or other agreements, whether oral or written, relating to the subject matter of this Agreement. This
Agreement may be modified in writing and must be signed by all parties.

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Indiana. If legal
action is brought to enforce or interpret the terms of and conditions of this Agreement, the proper venue for such
action will be in a court of competent jurisdiction in Elkhart County, Indiana.

In all cases where notice is required to the parties, GPRD agrees to be notified via Tanya Heyde, at 
, Goshen, Indiana 46526, Ph: 574.534.2901; and Contractor agrees to be notified at the address and

telephone number provided below.

CITY OF GOSHEN 
PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT CONTRACTOR 

Title: Printed Name: 
Address: 

Ph: 



SERVICE AGREEMENT 
 
 This Agreement is entered into this ______ day of __________________, _____ by and between the City of Goshen 
Parks and Recreation Department, hereinafter referred to as “GPRD” and       hereinafter 
referred to as “Contractor.” 
 
 WHEREAS, the GPRD desires to engage Contractor to perform certain services pursuant to the terms and conditions 
of this Agreement; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants contained in this Agreement, the parties 
hereby agree as follows: 
 

1. Contractor shall provide      services for the following GPRD program/activity: 
PROGRAM NAME:          
DAY(S) & TIME(S):          
LOCATION:           
START DATE:           
END DATE:           
 

2. GPRD shall pay Contractor for said services the sum of      approximately thirty (30) 
days after Contractor has satisfactorily, as determined by GPRD, performed all services contemplated by this 
Agreement. No other payment for these services shall be given from GPRD to Contractor, nor any such other 
payment demanded or requested by Contractor from GPRD. 
 

3. GPRD reserves the right to cancel the program for any reason upon giving seven (7) days written notice to 
Contractor. 

 
4. Contractor agrees to notify GPRD as soon as possible if an emergency will prevent Contractor from providing 

services on the schedule dates as contemplated herein. No program will be cancelled or postponed by Contractor 
without approval of the GPRD. Contractor may further be required to notify all participants in the program of such 
cancellation of postponement due to Contractor. 

 
5. Contractor shall be deemed an independent contractor and operate as a separate entity from the City of Goshen 

and the GPRD. All work done and services provided under this Agreement shall be provided at the highest 
professional standard and shall be performed to the GPRD’s reasonable satisfaction. Failure to do so may result in 
the termination of this Agreement. 

 
6. Contractor warrants and represents that he or she will comply with all federal, state, and local laws regarding 

reporting of compensation earned and payment of all federal, state, and local taxes. 
 
7. Contractor agrees not to discriminate in any form or manner against any person in the performance of services 

under this Agreement because of a person’s race, religion, color, gender, national origin, ancestry, age, disability, or 
status as a veteran. 

 
8. No portion of this Agreement shall be assigned or subcontracted by Contractor except with the written consent of 

the GPRD. 
 
9. Contractor hereby expressly assumes all risk and responsibility for any accident, injury, or damage to person or 

property arising from Contractor’s provision of services under this Agreement. Contractor also expressly agrees to 
indemnify and hold harmless the City of Goshen, Indiana, the Goshen Parks and Recreation Board, and the GPRD, 

8 April 202
Rory Hart

Softball Scorekeeper
Softball Leagues
Monday-Thursdays TBD

Shanklin Park Fields
4/8/2024
4/8/2025

$15.00 per game



its successors and assigns, from and against any and all obligations, liability, liens, claims, demands, damages, 
expenses, fees, costs, fines, penalties, suits, losses, judgments, proceedings, actions, and causes of action of any and 
every kind and nature, including without limitation, any damage or injury to person or property and all costs , 
attorney’s fees, and expenses incurred in connecting therewith, arising or growing out of or in any way connected 
with Contractor’s provision of services to be provided under this Agreement. Contractor hereby releases the City 
of Goshen, the Goshen Parks and Recreation Board, and the GPRD from all liability for any action, damage, or 
injury caused to person or property resulting from the Contractor’s provision of services under this Agreement, 
notwithstanding whether such acts or omissions be active or passive. 

If any part or parts of this Agreement shall be held to unenforceable for any reason, the remainder of this Agreement
shall continue in full force and effect. If any provision of this Agreement is deemed invalid or unenforceable by any
court of competent jurisdiction, and if limiting such provision would make the provision valid, then such provision
shall be deemed to be construed as so limited.

The covenants and conditions contained in this Agreement shall apply to and bind the parties and the heirs, legal
representatives, successors, and permitted assigns of all Parties.

In any action of any kind relating to this Agreement, each party shall bear the costs of its own attorney’s fees.

The failure of either party to enforce any provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed a waiver or limitation of
that party’s right to subsequently enforce and compel strict compliance with every provision of this Agreement.

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties and supersedes any prior understanding or
representation of any kind preceding the date of this Agreement. There are no other promises, conditions,
understandings, or other agreements, whether oral or written, relating to the subject matter of this Agreement. This
Agreement may be modified in writing and must be signed by all parties.

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Indiana. If legal
action is brought to enforce or interpret the terms of and conditions of this Agreement, the proper venue for such
action will be in a court of competent jurisdiction in Elkhart County, Indiana.

In all cases where notice is required to the parties, GPRD agrees to be notified via Tanya Heyde, at 
, Goshen, Indiana 46526, Ph: 574.534.2901; and Contractor agrees to be notified at the address and

telephone number provided below.

CITY OF GOSHEN 
PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT CONTRACTOR 

Title: Printed Name: 
Address: 

Ph: 



SERVICE AGREEMENT 
 
 This Agreement is entered into this ______ day of __________________, _____ by and between the City of Goshen 
Parks and Recreation Department, hereinafter referred to as “GPRD” and       hereinafter 
referred to as “Contractor.” 
 
 WHEREAS, the GPRD desires to engage Contractor to perform certain services pursuant to the terms and conditions 
of this Agreement; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants contained in this Agreement, the parties 
hereby agree as follows: 
 

1. Contractor shall provide      services for the following GPRD program/activity: 
PROGRAM NAME:          
DAY(S) & TIME(S):          
LOCATION:           
START DATE:           
END DATE:           
 

2. GPRD shall pay Contractor for said services the sum of      approximately thirty (30) 
days after Contractor has satisfactorily, as determined by GPRD, performed all services contemplated by this 
Agreement. No other payment for these services shall be given from GPRD to Contractor, nor any such other 
payment demanded or requested by Contractor from GPRD. 
 

3. GPRD reserves the right to cancel the program for any reason upon giving seven (7) days written notice to 
Contractor. 

 
4. Contractor agrees to notify GPRD as soon as possible if an emergency will prevent Contractor from providing 

services on the schedule dates as contemplated herein. No program will be cancelled or postponed by Contractor 
without approval of the GPRD. Contractor may further be required to notify all participants in the program of such 
cancellation of postponement due to Contractor. 

 
5. Contractor shall be deemed an independent contractor and operate as a separate entity from the City of Goshen 

and the GPRD. All work done and services provided under this Agreement shall be provided at the highest 
professional standard and shall be performed to the GPRD’s reasonable satisfaction. Failure to do so may result in 
the termination of this Agreement. 

 
6. Contractor warrants and represents that he or she will comply with all federal, state, and local laws regarding 

reporting of compensation earned and payment of all federal, state, and local taxes. 
 
7. Contractor agrees not to discriminate in any form or manner against any person in the performance of services 

under this Agreement because of a person’s race, religion, color, gender, national origin, ancestry, age, disability, or 
status as a veteran. 

 
8. No portion of this Agreement shall be assigned or subcontracted by Contractor except with the written consent of 

the GPRD. 
 
9. Contractor hereby expressly assumes all risk and responsibility for any accident, injury, or damage to person or 

property arising from Contractor’s provision of services under this Agreement. Contractor also expressly agrees to 
indemnify and hold harmless the City of Goshen, Indiana, the Goshen Parks and Recreation Board, and the GPRD, 

8 April 202
Sam Henry

Softball Umpire
Softball Leagues
Monday-Thursdays TBD

Shanklin Park Fields
4/8/2024
4/8/2025

$30.00 per game



its successors and assigns, from and against any and all obligations, liability, liens, claims, demands, damages, 
expenses, fees, costs, fines, penalties, suits, losses, judgments, proceedings, actions, and causes of action of any and 
every kind and nature, including without limitation, any damage or injury to person or property and all costs , 
attorney’s fees, and expenses incurred in connecting therewith, arising or growing out of or in any way connected 
with Contractor’s provision of services to be provided under this Agreement. Contractor hereby releases the City 
of Goshen, the Goshen Parks and Recreation Board, and the GPRD from all liability for any action, damage, or 
injury caused to person or property resulting from the Contractor’s provision of services under this Agreement, 
notwithstanding whether such acts or omissions be active or passive. 

If any part or parts of this Agreement shall be held to unenforceable for any reason, the remainder of this Agreement
shall continue in full force and effect. If any provision of this Agreement is deemed invalid or unenforceable by any
court of competent jurisdiction, and if limiting such provision would make the provision valid, then such provision
shall be deemed to be construed as so limited.

The covenants and conditions contained in this Agreement shall apply to and bind the parties and the heirs, legal
representatives, successors, and permitted assigns of all Parties.

In any action of any kind relating to this Agreement, each party shall bear the costs of its own attorney’s fees.

The failure of either party to enforce any provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed a waiver or limitation of
that party’s right to subsequently enforce and compel strict compliance with every provision of this Agreement.

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties and supersedes any prior understanding or
representation of any kind preceding the date of this Agreement. There are no other promises, conditions,
understandings, or other agreements, whether oral or written, relating to the subject matter of this Agreement. This
Agreement may be modified in writing and must be signed by all parties.

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Indiana. If legal
action is brought to enforce or interpret the terms of and conditions of this Agreement, the proper venue for such
action will be in a court of competent jurisdiction in Elkhart County, Indiana.

In all cases where notice is required to the parties, GPRD agrees to be notified via Tanya Heyde, at 
, Goshen, Indiana 46526, Ph: 574.534.2901; and Contractor agrees to be notified at the address and

telephone number provided below.

CITY OF GOSHEN 
PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT CONTRACTOR 

Title: Printed Name: 
Address: 

Ph: 



SERVICE AGREEMENT 
 
 This Agreement is entered into this ______ day of __________________, _____ by and between the City of Goshen 
Parks and Recreation Department, hereinafter referred to as “GPRD” and       hereinafter 
referred to as “Contractor.” 
 
 WHEREAS, the GPRD desires to engage Contractor to perform certain services pursuant to the terms and conditions 
of this Agreement; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants contained in this Agreement, the parties 
hereby agree as follows: 
 

1. Contractor shall provide      services for the following GPRD program/activity: 
PROGRAM NAME:          
DAY(S) & TIME(S):          
LOCATION:           
START DATE:           
END DATE:           
 

2. GPRD shall pay Contractor for said services the sum of      approximately thirty (30) 
days after Contractor has satisfactorily, as determined by GPRD, performed all services contemplated by this 
Agreement. No other payment for these services shall be given from GPRD to Contractor, nor any such other 
payment demanded or requested by Contractor from GPRD. 
 

3. GPRD reserves the right to cancel the program for any reason upon giving seven (7) days written notice to 
Contractor. 

 
4. Contractor agrees to notify GPRD as soon as possible if an emergency will prevent Contractor from providing 

services on the schedule dates as contemplated herein. No program will be cancelled or postponed by Contractor 
without approval of the GPRD. Contractor may further be required to notify all participants in the program of such 
cancellation of postponement due to Contractor. 

 
5. Contractor shall be deemed an independent contractor and operate as a separate entity from the City of Goshen 

and the GPRD. All work done and services provided under this Agreement shall be provided at the highest 
professional standard and shall be performed to the GPRD’s reasonable satisfaction. Failure to do so may result in 
the termination of this Agreement. 

 
6. Contractor warrants and represents that he or she will comply with all federal, state, and local laws regarding 

reporting of compensation earned and payment of all federal, state, and local taxes. 
 
7. Contractor agrees not to discriminate in any form or manner against any person in the performance of services 

under this Agreement because of a person’s race, religion, color, gender, national origin, ancestry, age, disability, or 
status as a veteran. 

 
8. No portion of this Agreement shall be assigned or subcontracted by Contractor except with the written consent of 

the GPRD. 
 
9. Contractor hereby expressly assumes all risk and responsibility for any accident, injury, or damage to person or 

property arising from Contractor’s provision of services under this Agreement. Contractor also expressly agrees to 
indemnify and hold harmless the City of Goshen, Indiana, the Goshen Parks and Recreation Board, and the GPRD, 

8 April 202
Scott Rienhart

Softball Umpire
Softball Leagues
Monday-Thursdays TBD

Shanklin Park Fields
4/8/2024
4/8/2025

$30.00 per game



its successors and assigns, from and against any and all obligations, liability, liens, claims, demands, damages, 
expenses, fees, costs, fines, penalties, suits, losses, judgments, proceedings, actions, and causes of action of any and 
every kind and nature, including without limitation, any damage or injury to person or property and all costs , 
attorney’s fees, and expenses incurred in connecting therewith, arising or growing out of or in any way connected 
with Contractor’s provision of services to be provided under this Agreement. Contractor hereby releases the City 
of Goshen, the Goshen Parks and Recreation Board, and the GPRD from all liability for any action, damage, or 
injury caused to person or property resulting from the Contractor’s provision of services under this Agreement, 
notwithstanding whether such acts or omissions be active or passive. 

If any part or parts of this Agreement shall be held to unenforceable for any reason, the remainder of this Agreement
shall continue in full force and effect. If any provision of this Agreement is deemed invalid or unenforceable by any
court of competent jurisdiction, and if limiting such provision would make the provision valid, then such provision
shall be deemed to be construed as so limited.

The covenants and conditions contained in this Agreement shall apply to and bind the parties and the heirs, legal
representatives, successors, and permitted assigns of all Parties.

In any action of any kind relating to this Agreement, each party shall bear the costs of its own attorney’s fees.

The failure of either party to enforce any provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed a waiver or limitation of
that party’s right to subsequently enforce and compel strict compliance with every provision of this Agreement.

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties and supersedes any prior understanding or
representation of any kind preceding the date of this Agreement. There are no other promises, conditions,
understandings, or other agreements, whether oral or written, relating to the subject matter of this Agreement. This
Agreement may be modified in writing and must be signed by all parties.

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Indiana. If legal
action is brought to enforce or interpret the terms of and conditions of this Agreement, the proper venue for such
action will be in a court of competent jurisdiction in Elkhart County, Indiana.

In all cases where notice is required to the parties, GPRD agrees to be notified via Tanya Heyde, at 
, Goshen, Indiana 46526, Ph: 574.534.2901; and Contractor agrees to be notified at the address and

telephone number provided below.

CITY OF GOSHEN 
PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT CONTRACTOR 

Title: Printed Name: 
Address: 

Ph: 



SERVICE AGREEMENT 

This Agreement is entered into this 1 day of April , 2024 by and between the City of Goshen 
Parks and Recreation Department, hereinafter referred to as "GPRD" and Brooks Hochstetler hereinafter 
referred to as "Contractor." 

WHEREAS, the GPRD desires to engage Contractor to perform certain services pursuant to the terms and conditions 
of this Agreement; 

Now, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants contained in this Agreement, the parties 

hereby agree as follows: 

1. Contractor shall provide Light and Sound services for the following GPRD program/activity: 

PROGR.fuv[ NAME: Ballet Spring Concert 

DAY(S) & TIME(S): Friday April 19 and Saturday April 20 3-?pm both nights 

LOCATION: Goshen Highschool 

START DATE: April 2024 
----'------------------------------

END DATE: April 30, 2025 

2. GPRD shall pay Contractor for said services the sum of $800 for both light & sound approximately thirty (30)
days after Contractor has satisfactorily, as determined by GPRD, performed all services contemplated by this
Agreement. No other payment for these services shall be given from GPRD to Contractor, nor any such other
payment demanded or reguesred by Contractor from GPRD.

3. GPRD reserves the right to cancel the program for any reason upon giving seven (7) days written notice to
Contractor.

4. Contractor agrees to notify GPRD as soon as possible if an emergency will prevent Contractor from providing
services on the schedule dates as contemplated herein. No program will be cancelled or postponed by Contractor
without approval of the GPRD. Contractor may further be required to notify all participants in the program of such
cancellation of postponement due to Contractor.

5. Contractor shall be deemed an independent contractor and operate as a separate entity from the City of Goshen

and the GPRD. All work done and services provided under this Agreement shall be provided at the highest
professional standard and shall be performed to the GPRD's reasonable satisfaction. Failure to do so may result in
the termination of this Agreement.

6. Contractor warrants and represents that he or she will comply with all federal, state, and local laws regarding
reporting of compensation earned and payment of all federal, state, and local taxes.

7. Contractor agrees not to discriminate in any form or manner against any person in the performance of services
under this Agreement because of a person's race, religion, color, gender, national origin, ancestry, age, disability, or
status as a veteran.

8. No portion of this Agreement shall be assigned or subcontracted by Contractor except with the written consent of
the GPRD.

9. Contractor hereby expressly assumes all risk and responsibility for any accident, injury, or damage to person or
property arising from Contractor's provision of services under this Agreement. Contractor also expressly agrees to
indemnify and hold harmless the City of Goshen, Indiana, the Goshen Parks and Recreation Board, and the GPRD,





Thursday, March 14, 2024

Dear Kimberlee,

Spring is here, and we are gearing up for another exciting summer reading season at Goshen
Public Library! We firmly believe library reading programs encourage our children, teens,
and adults to pursue the lifelong joy of reading by helping them to develop good reading
habits. Research reveals that kids who read over the summer return to school more
prepared. Over 1800 students joined in the fun at GPL! We are thrilled to offer terrific
activities for all ages designed to keep students reading and in touch with their community
during the summer.

GPL remains steadfast in our desire to provide free, quality educational programs for the
community. We found that children and teens of all ages enjoy earning books and other
prize incentives for their reading efforts. Adults feel young at heart and rekindle the joy of
reading with the adult summer reading program.

Throughout the years, we have witnessed how motivated these readers are to receive
prizes donated by area merchants. The success that we have experienced with our summer
reading program reflects the valued partnerships we enjoy with you, the merchants of
Goshen, and the greater Michiana area.

We hope you will consider joining us this season as we encourage library use and a love of
reading. During recent summers you donated 100 pool passes and 100 boat rental passes
for Fidler Pond. Our participants greatly appreciated your donation. We hope you will be
willing to contribute to our 2024 Summer Reading Program.

Sincerely,

Grace Thomas
Community Outreach Specialist
601 S 5th St
Goshen, IN 46526
(574) 533-9531
gthomas@goshenpl.org



RESOLUTION 2024-01 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF GOSHEN PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD 
ADOPTING THE CITY OF GOSHEN PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT 

2024-2028 MASTER PLAN 
 
 Whereas, the City of Goshen, Indiana Parks and Recreation Board (“Board”) governs the 
City of Goshen Parks and Recreation Department (“Department”) for the City of Goshen, Indiana, 
per I.C. § 36-10-3-1 et seq.; 
 
 Whereas, the Board believes in the importance of proactive, sound planning to meet the 
needs of its residents and patrons; 
 
 Whereas, the Board engaged with Abonmarche Consultants, Inc. (“Abonmarche”), to 
assist in the development of a five (5) year master plan; 
 
 Whereas, the Board, the Department, and Abonmarche followed a planning process that 
utilized public participation, including a community-wide needs assessment survey, focus group 
stakeholder meetings with community organizations, and public meetings for purposes of 
soliciting input for said master plan; 
 
 Whereas, the five (5) year master plan developed provides detailed recommendations for 
parks and recreation facilities, maintenance schedules, and recreation programming; 
 
 Whereas, the five (5) year master plan developed meets the requirements of the Indiana 
Department of Natural Resources, thereby making the Department eligible for State and federal 
grants administered by the Indiana Department of Natural Resources; and 
 
 Whereas, the Board believes that adopting the developed five (5) year master plan as the 
2024-2028 Master Plan for the Department is in the best interests of the Board and the 
Department, and will best serve the future desires and needs of the community; 
 
 Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved that the City of Goshen, Indiana Parks and Recreation 
Board does adopt the 2024-2028 Master Plan as its official plan for the next five (5) years for the 
growth and development of parks and recreational opportunities within the City of Goshen, 
Indiana. 
 
PASSED and ADOPTED by the City of Goshen, Indiana Parks and Recreation Board 
this April 1, 2024. 
 
 
              
Roger Nafziger, President    Jennifer Shell, Vice-President 
 
              
Jim Wellington, Member    Megan Hessl, Member 
 
 
ATTEST:        
  Jenni Samuel, Secretary 



��������	
���������������������������������������������� ����!��"#����$
�%��&
��'�#����%# ()*+�,-�./0123�435)636�(7/�(829:�;9260<929�,=>2�'�#���??�#@@ ABA�C�D)E1�C*�./0123F�43�GHIAH!��"#����%J#� ABKLLKBMKNILKBILOBBBKBLI����!��"#����%J#� LLKBMKNILKBILKBLI!�
P#����??�#@@ C�435)636�QR2F�./0123F�43�GHIAH!�
P#���	��@@�	
?# IBL!�
P#���	��@@ S20)523*)68T�U6>63*�K�V3W86**25�XB�;/�MOMM�Q>920Y�K�IBL�#&Z�J
��

? LIIBBBBKC2>[LFAFNFGFMFLBFLLFLAFLNFANFAGFAIFAHFNIFNF�LIIBBBBKBLI\#Z����#@"�&P�&
� ];�CL7A�Ĉ �_̀.�LLNMOMAD;�a�Ĉ b�(,S�Ĉ �̀c�̀;(�̀c�OBBHQ�C̀(�Mb�X;4D�MdYb�LOHMQ��e&�Z��&@��&"��
'�@�&P 8̀:169*�;/f301)W	
�P
���&
� ./0123�(/gg<3)*+�C>1//80��e&�Z��&@��&"����%# ./0123�()*+K28:169*�;/f301)W��e&�Z��&@��&"����%J#� BLI\��?��#@"�&P�&
�\��?��P# �"�#�Z# �&%#�@&
�@S20)523*)68�̀h>200 LOHM����@$#��
$��'�#�@�&P���# ��%# i�#� �
"�%#�� �##?��P# ���#�!�&"#ABANKLAKLM ()*+�,-�./0123�435)636������&
���#"
�?�@@#@@%#������# �#�@
��$
��	���Z# \��? �%P�
j#%#��@ �
����������&
�ABAAKBLKBL Q33<68�Q5k<0*g23* lLNFIBBOBB lB lLNFIBBOBBABALKBLKBL Q33<68�Q5k<0*g23* lLNFIBBOBB lB lLNFIBBOBBABABKBLKBL Q33<68�Q5k<0*g23* lLNFIBBOBB lB lLNFIBBOBBABLMKBLKBL Q33<68�Q5k<0*g23* lLNFIBBOBB lB lLNFIBBOBBABLmKBLKBL Q33<68�Q5k<0*g23* lLNFIBBOBB lB lLNFIBBOBB���#@���#����# ���#�!�&"# i�#����%# �#��#����%#



��������	���	�
��	
� ��
�
� ��� ���
�	����	� ���� ���	
������
	��
���	
������
	��
 ���
���
��
�����
	��
��
�����	��� ���
���
���������� ����!
�
�	�

"��#��� "��!�
�������	�����������$����	%
��&&�	������	�	���&�	%
������$�����&&�	�����"�� �����	���'���
�� �����	������
��(���
� )*+,,+*-+./,+*/,0***+*,/"�� � ,,+*-+./,+*/,+*,/1��
��(�
 2345�67�89:;<=�>=?3@=@�2A9�2B<CD�EC<@:FC<C�6GH<1��
���&&�
�� )*)�I�J3K;�I4�89:;<=L�>=�MN/)NO
P���
�����	��� QE�I,A)�IR�ST8�,,.-0-)JE�U�IRV�26W�IR�TX�TE2�TX�0**NY�IT2�-V�ZE>J�-[\V�,0N-Y]̂]]���_�]̂]̀�
&��	����"��
 �����	



��������	�
���� ������	��� 	���������� ����������� ������������������ �!"# $$%$&�������� �!"#'��!(�)�*+!, -./$. -./$. -0�������1+2 $$%$&��������1+2 -$$3/45 -$$3/45 -06+77� �!"# $$%$&�6+77� �!"#'��!(�)�*+!,� -./$. -./$. -06+77�1+2 $$%$&�6+77�1+2 -$$3/45 -$$3/45 -0898:��;<�8988������=���	��� ;�������������	�
���� ������	��� 	���������� ����������� ������������������ �!"# $>%$$�������� �!"#'��!(�)�*+!, -./$. -./$. -0�������1+2 $>%$$��������1+2 -$$3/&$ -$$3/&$ -06+77� �!"# $>%$$�6+77� �!"#'��!(�)�*+!,� -./$. -./$. -06+77�1+2 $>%$$�6+77�1+2 -$$3/&$ -$$3/&$ -08989��;<�898:������=���	��� ;�������������	�
���� ������	��� 	���������� ����������� ������������������ �!"# $0%$>�������� �!"#'��!(�)�*+!, -./$. -./$. -0�������1+2 $0%$>��������1+2 -$&?/50 -$&?/50 -06+77� �!"# $0%$>�6+77� �!"#'��!(�)�*+!,� -./$. -./$. -06+77�1+2 $0%$>�6+77�1+2 -$&?/50 -$&?/50 -0@A������B�����



��������	��
�������������������� �������������������������� ���!"���#� ��$%%�� ���!�&'�!"���#� ��$���������(� 
����)���*��� 
������(� +���!"���#� !�&'�!"���#�,-./0 123 ����� �����456 123 ��7�% ��7��189/ 123 ���77 ���7%��������	��
����������� �������������������������� ���!"���#� ��$%%�� ���!�&'�!"���#� ��$��
����)���*��� 
������(� +���!"���#� !�&'�!"���#�123 ��$%% ��$��



WATER WALK

NORTH

120’30’ 60’0

SCALE: 1”=60’

FEATURE AMENITIESPROJECT MILESTONES

FINAL CONCEPT 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

Pool Deck
 ▪ +/- 18,500 SF 

Beach Entry / Activity Pool
 ▪ 0-5’ Depth
 ▪ +/- 9,800 SF  

Slide Tower
 ▪ 2 Slides 

Play Feature

Deck Chairs

Umbrellas

Toddler Bay

Cafe Area

Artificial Turf / Lounge Area

Shade Structure

Cabanas

Drop-Off Area

Entry Plaza

Admin/Concessions

Bathhouse

Mechanical Building

Basketball Goal

Water Walk Play Feature

Party Pavilion 

Legend

1

3

2

4

5

6

7
8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

17

16

18

19

19

The Final Concept builds upon the 
preferred option identified at the 

conclusion of the master plan study.  

SHANKLIN POOL DESIGN SUMMARY

• Existing Conditions
 ° Pool membrane is past its lifespan
 ° Pool vessel concrete shows signs of wear
 ° Pool gutter system needs upgrades/ 
replacement

 ° Mechanical and piping system needs upgrades
 ° Filtration system needs upgrades in wading 
pools

 ° Concrete deck needs repairs/ replacements
 ° Deck drainage needs repairs/ replacement
 ° Pool slides are past their lifespan 

• Site Constraints
 ° Pool is in the floodway – permitting required
 ° Electric utility easement – limits expansion
 ° Site grading – limits expansion

 ° Target Audience – Children, Parents, Pre-
teens, Young Adults, and Older Adults

 ° 300-500 Kids a Day – Clubs, Camps, Field Trips
 ° Inclusive Features are a need
 ° Programming Opportunities – Adult/ Movie 
Night, Gathering/ Event Space

• Desired Amenities
 ° Lockers/ Storage Space
 ° Shade Options
 ° Rentable Cabanas/ Space
 ° Slides
 ° Beach Entry with Play Feature
 ° Toddler Play Features
 ° Area for Swim Lessons

WHERE HAVE WE BEEN?

POOL CONDITION ANALYSIS

NOVEMBER 2022

START SCHEMATIC DESIGN

DECEMBER 2023

POOL MASTERPLAN 

MARCH 2023

KEY FINDINGS

WHAT WE HEARD

Review existing pool conditions with 
pool operations. Observed existing 
condition of all features including 
pool, amenities, mechanical systems 
and buildings.

Exploration of design alternatives 
with a recommended and preferred 
option for future design.  Preferred 
option will serve as starting point for 
more detailed design.  

Start of detailed design for pool, 
including survey, geotechnical borings, 
updated pool layout and building 
floorplans.  Understanding of permitting 
requirements for construction. 

9,800 SF POOL

$12-12.5 M

Budget Range

WATERSLIDES PLAY FEATURE TODDLER BAY

COMPLETE SCHEMATIC DESIGN 

APRIL 2024

POOL OPENING 

MEMORIAL DAY 2026

COMPLETE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

FOURTH QUARTER 2024

START CONSTRUCTION 

FIRST QUARTER 2025

CITY OF GOSHEN - PARKS AND RECREATION | FEBRUARY 9, 2024


	1 AGENDA_april_2024 TWO
	2 MTNGMINUTES_March_2024
	3 Payable Docket
	4 Gift Expenditures
	5 GIft REvenue
	5A Superintendent _ Staff Reports-March2024
	6B Cover Special Event Park Board Mhias Birthday
	6C Event Applicaton Mhias Birthday
	7B Roth Party Cover Special Event Park Board
	7C SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION-PRoth
	8B Nest and Grow Board Approval
	8C Nest and Grow Updated Application
	9 D. Burnett Umpire
	10A James Z. Umpire 2024
	11 Jill Perry Pickleball 101 Instruction
	12A Mike Miller  Umpire 2024
	13A Rory Scorekeeper 2024
	14A Sam Henry  Umpire 2024
	15A Scott R. Umpire 2024
	16 Dance Recital Signed Contract 2024
	19 Goshen Parks & Recreation Donation Letter 2024.docx
	20 Resolution 2024-01 - Adoption of 5 Year Master Plan
	21 S Indiana Property Adoption for Maintenance
	22 22273.Shanklin Pool.Lilly Graphic 2024.02.09 (002)



